
Re: Coordination File. no: 1541-EX-ST-2026

From Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>

Date Thu 8/13/2026 6:20 AM

To Juan Guerra <Juan.Guerra@fcc.gov>

Cc Keith Harper <Keith.Harper@fcc.gov>; ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>; Gabriel Ubieta <Gabriel.Ubieta@fcc.gov>; Naheed Ejaz <Naheed.Ejaz@fcc.gov>

Hi Juan,

With respect to this STA request, coordination No. 1541-EX-ST-2026, Broadband Division would recommend that the applicant coordinate with the local Society of Broadcast Engineers Frequency Coordinator in each proposed area prior to operation in 6900-7000 Mhz band.

Thanks,

Thuan

From: Juan Guerra <Juan.Guerra@fcc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2026 10:52 AM

To: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>; Samuel Karty <Samuel.Karty@fcc.gov>; Carlos Flores <Carlos.Flores@fcc.gov>; Ronald Tomlinson <Ronald.Tomlinson@fcc.gov>; John Gabrysch <John.Gabrysch@fcc.gov>

Cc: Peter Daronco <Peter.Daronco@fcc.gov>; John Schauble <John.Schauble@fcc.gov>; Chris Andes <Chris.Andes@fcc.gov>; Keith Harper <Keith.Harper@fcc.gov>; Gabriel Ubieta <Gabriel.Ubieta@fcc.gov>; Naheed Ejaz <Naheed.Ejaz@fcc.gov>; Kathryn Medley <Kathryn.Medley@fcc.gov>; Sylvia Lam <Sylvia.Lam@fcc.gov>; Franco Hinojosa <Franco.Hinojosa@fcc.gov>; ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>

Subject: Coordination File. no: 1541-EX-ST-2026

Please see attachment a coordination and supporting documentation for the subject experimental.

Please respond by COB August 18, 2026. If more time is needed send me an email.

Thanks,

Juan Guerra

Information Technology Specialist

Office of Engineering and Technology (OET)